TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

Giihotace o
irthplace o
¢O,9 Av?ation \‘\7

7H cAROY,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Tuesday, October 18, 2022, at 5:30 p.m., the Kill Devil
Hills Planning Board will hold its regular meeting of the month in the Town Hall Meeting Room, located
at 102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills.

A printed packet is available for public inspection in the Planning Department, 102 Town Hall
Drive. To schedule an inspection time, contact the Department at 252-449-5318. Packet materials can be
viewed on the Town’s website at https://www.kdhnc.com/743/Meetings-A gendas-Packets-Minutes.

Written public comments for the Planning Board can be emailed to info@kdhnc.com. Comments
must include your name and address and are limited to three minutes for individuals, and five minutes
when speaking for a group.

AGENDA
Call to Order
Agenda Approval
Approval of the Minutes of the June 21, 2022, meeting
Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Ongoing Business
New Business
1. Election of Chairperson
2. Proposed Zoning Amendment — §153.076(A)(9)(h) & §153.076(D) Off-Street Parking and
Loading — Create Parking and Driveway Requirements for Emergency Services Facilities
3. Zoning Ordinance Update —Introduction/Report
Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment
Adjournment

Posted this 12% day of October 2022.
Jennifer Stecher

Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Copies to: Mayor and Board of Commissioners, Planning Board members in their packet
materials; Town Manager; Town bulletin boards; Sunshine List, including all news media;
Electronic Distribution List; Town website and social media; file

Post Office Box 1719 « 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 * 252-449-5300 « www.kdhnc.com



Minutes of the Tuesday, June 21, 2022, meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board held
at 5:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Meeting Room of 102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills.

Members Present: Chairperson Howard Buchanan, Becky Breiholz, T. Dillon Heikens, Mike
Lowack, Natalie Painter, Ron Seidman, II, and Mary Simpson

Others Present: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director; and Jennifer Stecher,
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Call to Order

At 5:30 p.m., Chairperson Howard Buchanan called the Tuesday, June 21, 2022, meeting
of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board to order.

Agenda Approval

Ms. Simpson moved to approve the agenda for this meeting, as presented. Mr. Seidman
seconded the motion, which carried by a unanimous, 6-0, vote.

Approval of the Minutes of the May 24, 2022 meeting

Mr. Seidman moved to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2022, meeting, as presented.
Ms. Painter seconded the motion, which carried by a unanimous, 6-0, vote.

Public Comment

Brian Seawell, PE, House Engineering, New Business 1 Applicant — Mr. Seawell requested
that the Planning Board consider eliminating the Town’s ordinance to require 15 copies of paper
site plans. He stated that the elimination of the required paper site plans would make the process
less costly, more efficient, and less of a burden to the environment and the consumers.

Response to Public Comment
New Business

1. Site Plan Review - 3206 Briggs Street - Proposed Two 4-Unit Townhomes in the
Commercial Zone

The proposed site plan at 3206 Briggs Street in the Commercial Zone, to construct two 4-
unit townhomes (each unit being 2 bedrooms), 22 parking spaces, and associated site
modifications submitted by House Engineering. The proposed multifamily development is a
permitted use in the Commercial Zone (C) Multi Family Dwellings.

DRAFT Minutes
June 21, 2022
Planning Board Meeting
Page 1 of 2



All Staff comments regarding the site plan have been addressed. Staff recommended that
the Planning Board forward the plan to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable
recommendation.

Clarification was made in regards to the Briggs Street off-street parking on the site plan
confirmed that will count as parking for the four two-unit townhomes. The site plan engineer
stated that the applicant plans to have the proposed site plan be used for year round rentals and
not short-term vacation rentals. The units are presently not for individual sale but may be in the
future. The engineer explained how the drain field and the water treatment will work for this
property.

Mr. Lowack moved to forward the proposed site plan at 3206 Briggs Street in the
Commercial Zone, to construct two 4-unit townhomes to the Board of Commissioners with a
favorable recommendation. Ms. Simpson seconded the motion, which carried by a unanimous,
6-0, vote.

Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment

Chairperson Buchanan welcomed Becky Breiholz as the newest member of the Planning
Board.

Adjournment

There being no further business before the Planning Board at this time, Mr. Seidman
moved to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Breiholz seconded the motion, which passed with a
unanimous, 6-0, vote.
It was 5:39 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jennifer Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

DRAFT Minutes
June 21, 2022
Planning Board Meeting
Page 2 of 2



Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

Director of
Planning and Inspections

MEREDITH GUNS CAMERON RAY
-
Building Inspector rthplace o enior Planner
MARTY SHAW ”*e‘* RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN 7H cARO
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS Zoning Administrator
JORDAN BLYTHE NORTH CAROLINA DONNA ELLIOTT
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
October 18, 2022
Memorandum
To: Planning Board
From: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director CR
Subject: Proposed Zoning Amendment—g§153.076(A)(9)(h) & §153.076(D) Off-Street

Parking and Loading— Create Parking and Driveway Requirements for
Emergency Services Facilities

During the site plan design process for the proposed Kill Devil Hills Fire and Dare County EMS
joint facility, it has been recognized that the Town code provisions do not address off-street
parking and loading requirements for this land use. Attached is an amendment to 153.076 Off-
Street Parking and Loading including required parking and driveway requirements. The
amendment requires emergency services to have one parking space per employee and then an
additional one parking space per 200 square feet of training facility and customer service areas.
Also, the proposed amendment creates special entrance requirements that meet the needs of
emergency services including a maximum width of 115” entrance. The proposed amendment will
provide adequate standards for the emergency services uses in Town.

Staff recommends the Planning Board review and forward the proposed amendment and
consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable recommendation.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




§ 1563.076 OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING.

(A) Detailed specifications. Required off-street parking spaces are permanent areas
and shall not be used for any other ground purpose; and shall be constructed in
accordance with generally accepted engineering practices.

(h) _Special entrance requirements - Emergency Services. Where a lot abuts U.S.
158/Croatan Highway and does not abut any other dedicated public right-of-way, one entrance
shall be allowed consistent with the following dimensional requirements: the width of a
commercial driveway shall not exceed 115 feet measured at the property line. The outside
radius (R) of an entrance/exit connection shall be a minimum of five feet, not to exceed a
maximum of 45 feet.

(D) Table of parking requirements.

Institutional uses Required parking
Emergency Services Facility (Police, Fire, 1 parking space per employee on duty and 1
EMS) parking space per 200 square feet of training
facility and customer service areas




PLANNING BOARD REPORT

Per NCGS 160D-604(b), Zoning Amendments. — Subsequent to initial adoption of a zoning regulation, all
proposed amendments to the zoning regulation or zoning map shall be submitted to the planning board for
review and comment. If no written report is received from the planning board within 30 days of referral of
the amendment to that board, the governing board may act on the amendment without the planning board
report. The governing board is not bound by the recommendations, if any, of the planning board.

Per NCGS 160D-604(d), Plan Consistency — When conducting a review of proposed zoning text or map
amendments pursuant to this section, the planning board shall advise and comment on whether the
proposed action is consistent with any comprehensive plan that has been adopted and any other officially
adopted plan that is applicable. The planning board shall provide a written recommendation to the
governing board that addresses plan consistency and other matters as deemed appropriate by the planning
board, but a comment by the planning board that a proposed amendment is inconsistent with the
comprehensive plan shall not preclude consideration or approval of the proposed amendment by the
governing board. If a zoning map amendment qualifies as a "large-scale rezoning" under G.S. 160D-
602(b), the planning board statement describing plan consistency may address the overall rezoning and
describe how the analysis and policies in the relevant adopted plans were considered in the
recommendation made.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS

Proposed Amendment Title: Proposed Zoning Amendment—§153.076(A)(9)(h) & §153.076(D) Off-
Street Parking and Loading— Create Parking and Driveway Requirements for Emergency Services
Facilities

Approval/Denial: Planning Board finds that the Proposed Zoning Amendment §153.076(A)(9)(h) &
§153.076(D) Off-Street Parking and Loading— Create Parking and Driveway Requirements for
Emergency Services Facilities is/is not consistent with the adopted Land Use Plan.

Therefore, the Planning Board finds the proposed amendment is consistent/inconsistent with the
objectives and policies contained in the Kill Devil Hills Land Use Plan and/ or other officially adopted
plans of the Town that are applicable.

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board with a vote of to , this the
Eighteenth day of October, 2022.

Attest:

Planning Board Chairman Secretary of Planning Board



Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

CAMERON RAY

Director of
Planning and Inspections
MEREDITH GUNS

Building Inspector Senior Planner

MARTY SHAW RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS Zoning Administrator
JORDAN BLYTHE NORTH CAROLINA DONNA ELLIOTT
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
October 18, 2022
Memorandum
o Planning Board
From: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director @
Subject: Zoning Ordinance Update - Presentation

The Town of Kill Devil Hills has recently contracted with Stewart Engineering Community
Planning group to perform a focused revision/update to Chapter 153 Zoning Code of the KDH
Code of Ordinances. The purpose of the update to the Zoning Code is to improve overall
structure, readability, and composition of the ordinance. Additionally, the update will focus on
some revisions to reflect existing practices and revise regulation to meet Town goals and remove
conflicts. Overall the revisions will create a user-friendly document and while incorporating
current best practices on topics such as nonconformities, commercial site plan review, and
redevelopment standards. The last update to the Town Zoning Code was in 1999. Attached is a
presentation by our consultant that provides additional details. The Planning Board will be the
primary board to review the revisions to Chapter 153.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




1dVMALS

o/

:Aq P91.[12€4

[ DM P U Y L

11vVddN 4DNVNIAYO

euljoie) Yyyion

== ST1IH 1IA3A 1T




>ojlEpull oJutulipiv
pue ue|d asn pue| uo seuljoied) a3yl
$S0JD® SIUSWUJIIA0D [BI0] YlIM SHIOM

dnoub buiuueld Allunwwio) s,11emals uoIBUIWIM
weyJdng

uoybujusem ‘15 JE1S '8E 25 ‘ualbuixa ‘sz 3|I1Aam3Aes 71 m _ Q E 3 OU
AqunoD yueronbsed S| [1ABQ I “0S 040G3p(o9 L€ JBuIng v usp3 11 SUOE0T 3010 LemIs @ ! _
AunoD 1id ewesnt "6k fungsAses '9g BlIAJTIUIM "ET 3_UMOIIND "0T
AunaD Jspuad 0FUEW '8 jBAST U3auD "GE 15204 SYEM 'TT Jauies) ‘s syafold @ mHu_O _\_ m s U
AunoD uolsuyor pienalg Ly 3|IIABIULG “E ¥Ina ‘1z S{|IiA S,UOSIM ‘B 7
AjunaD uosyaer 040030y ‘9t 0400S1ld "EE 0J0GSUEMS ‘07 upjuesd £ sapunod @
AUN0D UOSIBPUBH e buuds “cp BIIASIMET "TE BungsiueH ‘6T B|jIAsauARM ‘9 AO —l_ v —l_ m_ m _ mm
AJUNOD TYBWIeH 3JuALLES "t Angsiies ‘1 SIBIYSED '8T spuelybiH °s sanjedoiun @ .
Aunoz plojing Binquisies ‘v 0Jogaysy 0t puepes L1 IIH pdewd +
SIUBWLIRA0D AJUNGD) B[IAUEIS) Jansied 'Tv siii 3doH "67 uolBulli ‘91 BIINSIZUNH £ AN3931 dVIW
40 j1punod AJuno3 Uipjueld  SA0ID UOIMIN “Ti 8uoog '8¢ PlRURIWS ST uolsupt 'z
sulejd (e1se0s Jaddn AunoD acuewe|y BlieIseD "oy uojnesg * yoesd euljoleD - uspAy '1

HIHL0 S3LINNOD INSOUY “6E 3epaybiuy - uolAg(D SILLTIVIDINAW "euljoied)
- - - - m—— g 2 i y3JopN ssope jje

SanIuUNWIWOoD
|NJSS300NS JO SUOISIA
,SIU3IP BABIYIE 07
poddns buipinoid aie
sjeuojssajoid ubisap
uequn pue suueld
payniad s,31emals

Bulioauibug |eanoNIlS
94N32211YydJy 2dedspueT
S9JIAJ2S UOIIDNJIISUO0D

R bulioaulbug |B2IUYDD1095)
S211BW 035

o/




: dOIV ‘ugjoQ
dOlV U0j0o) usg eysenbep

djeplpued 401V
‘piojpey ealpuy

1dVMILS

dOlv ‘posTop Aer

32emoT]
[SBYIIA =
z|joylaig SUD)|I9H
Ajoeg = uolIg L=
uosdwis || uewpIaS
AJeAl = UOY =
Jouled  ueueyong
olleleN =  PJEMOH =

pJeog suluue|d

Aey uosawe) =
SuUNo YHP2J9A =
HE1S UMO|

ANVl

D3(0¥d FHL




pawlojul d1jgnd ayl pue siapjoyaels dad) .
SUOISIARJ pasodoid 01 suolldeal IPIAOI( »
S[eli91eW MBIIADY o

F311INIWOD DNIY331S




BuIlSIXd
Apeadje usym a1edo|aJ :papaau
9J9YMm spiepuels ubisop asn ppy -

papasu
SB 9SIA9J pue 31ed0|aJ - suoildadx] .

91ep1|oSuU0d - spiepuels ubisa(g
bulp|ing |elDJawwo)/[e1IUPISDIUON

MIIADY UB|d DUS

solydeudb a1ea.4d9.
‘AJijldwis pue azipJepuels - abeubis .

Juswdo|aAapal
‘|oul ‘S911IWJOJUODUON -

s92110eud 1s9(
UO 3SIAPe pue MIIAJ - D1}1DadS

24N10N.1S
pue 1eW.I0o} 3yl 3SIADJ PUB MIIADY -

SpJepuels 1uawWdo|3Ap Al BAOUU]
10} Allunjoddo ayl a10|dx7 .

s92110e.d 159(
UO ISIAPE pue Sainpad0oJd MaIA3I
JUDWIAO|9ARP 9SIASJ pUB MIIARY -

SpJepuels Juawdo|aAp
P21ePIN0 3SIADJ pUR MIIAJY

B_mn_m_ume _u:m
24n1oNJ1s |euolnlezjuebio sdueyuy -

Juswndop
A|pualJj-19Sh 2J0W © d1edl) .

sjuswaldinbau pue
S94Npad30.4d Juepunpal SAOWY -

uoneziuidpow ‘uoneziuebio
‘AlljigepeaJ ‘@4nidnJis - |edauan

3S0d¥Nd 1D3(0¥d




€20¢C ey zzoz 3dss / 8ny

M3IADJ dunjelp Juswoasesua

uondopy
211qnd dUeuIpJO Japjoy»els

uonndope pue MalA3J SIDUOISSILLWOD) JO pieoyg YdJe
uollepuaWWOI3] pue M3IIA3J pleog buluue|d :Alenuqoad .
9dUeUIPJO Jjelp Uuo YR ‘bunnssw dijgnd :Atenuef .
builjelp sdueulpaQ :Alenuef - J19q0IdQ -

SMRIAIR1UI JBp|oyd)®els ($Z/01L

pieog buluue|d / sidUOISSILIWOYD) JO pJeog JuIof :QL/01 -

SS300¥dd ANV F1NAdHOS

:w.%naﬂw,
A U5
s

Pty ]




UOIIEPUIWIWIOIDY
uoisioaqg e EEN

pJeog suiuue|d

I2UNOD) UMO] JI|gnd |eJauan

UMO] AQ uolldope pue MaIlAlYy

M3INDJ DAI1RIDY|
NEILEN
291 lWwW0) MBIINY }Je1S SUOISINQY 11eMB31S
EIT[FEES

9|211e Ag 3[211Je ‘UOISIADL PUB MIINDY

pJeog suluue|d

MOIA JeMo
0] UoIlleluasald uolidaliqg Heis 9INSY ] 1S

9d02s 109loud UO paseq JUSWIWOI Pue MIIARJ JUBUIPIO £GT Ja1dey) |[eldan0

SS300dd NOISIATY 3DONVNIAYHO



s9dlpuaddy ‘6

suoliuljag '8

abeubis /

S94NP3D0Id MIIADY "9
JUDWDJ0JU] pue uonensiuiwpy -g

suolye|nbal |eidads pue spiepuels asn ‘(NdOL)
S9SN paNIwWIdd JO d|qgel ‘sddedias ‘9zis 10| "ulw ‘SLISIP
buiuoz ||e :SpJepuels pue ‘uollejhbay asn ‘siduasig buiuoz -

14

219 ‘buidedspue| ‘9|qel siwi| ybisy mc_mo__:o_
.m:o:m_:mmm_EmchEocmEmH:moE“m_n:mn:ﬂmc_mmo.m
N

S3111WIO0JUODUON °

suolne|nbaJ jo uoiyedijdde
‘uollelaadialul/uswysiigelss ‘suoisinoad jesausb juswysijqeisy |

NOILVZINVDYOdd




R

Figihe
i dscanat]

S913/WJO0JUODUOU 0] d1B|dJ 1Byl SUORIULIP AJlue|D »

Jlun buidas|s ‘woodpaqg ‘1un buljjomp ‘buljjomp
‘buip|ing :ap0o) bulp|ing 21e1S Ul Uoniuijap 031 aJedwor) »

Ajire|d ‘Ajljduwis ‘9SIAL ‘MIIADY

SNOILINI43d




P91epPI|OSUO0D SUOIIDIS
(*219 ‘YO4g ‘|1ouno) ‘pieog buiuue|d) S21P0J MIIADY

(Se1lwJojuoduou
- *9°1) @dueljdwod ojul sa1ls bulbuliqg 104 si1abbll AjueD .
juswiisnipy Jo pieog 01 M3IA3I WU SN [el1d2dS YdHUMS .
sso20.4d paljdwi
‘lewdojul ue Ajsnolaaud a1waad buipjing 01 Aemaleb
'€q 1 J91deyd yim Ajlwiaojuod ul Si asn ayl Sl
- $S920.4d 11w dueljdwo) buluoz a3yl 9Zijewlo «

siuawaldinbal aAnuelsqgns
"SA dAIRIISIUIWPE AjlIe|D - M3IA3J UB|d pue suonedljddy .

MJIATY LNJNdOTIAId




d d - - - - aouspisal Auojs-iaddp L3603

{sewoyumoy uswpndo
/wniunwopuod) Ajiwn J-yjny
jind /uoisiaipqns

SWOY painpDINUDA

- - - d d d swoy painppjauDyy

d d d < xa|dnq ‘Buifjemq Apuog-om| .Uuw .wN_m HO_ anEm_wr_
Ssnop poyEoieg ‘S$)Deq1as 10} so|ge]

‘Buijjemq Ajwp4-s|buig

Bun piogasnon 10111SIp buluoz
Je|ndiyded e ul pamojje
(7°€°S uowPa5) dNOYD 3SN TVIINIAISTY Sl 9Sh _UCM_ |2 h_._ WC_C‘:GHG_U
APJDInb 01 Ase3 .

paiinbai juusy asp) [padg—g [yBu-Aq) asn 1m=_Ehma_HM_ AD& OI—IV m m m D _U wHH _ E L w&
H 8 8N 8¥ 0¥ 08¥ AV ot JO 9|ge] e ]O G_O_E.mxm °

spugsiq spusi( [pyuaprsay
[PyuUSpISaIUCN]

paunbai Buloz [puoyipuony 7 sa1) = 77D

SA18V.L d3LvdlTOSNOD




€15

9AlleIlISIUIWpPe 9yl A pajpuey 3g (*219 ‘Saul|aWIil MIIA.

UWgNs 01 usaym ‘saldod #) swall sAllesISIuIWpe 3yl 19|
pue adAl uonedjdde yoes Joj paldinbal SI 3eym uo SNJ04 .
219 ‘1uawisnlpy Jo pJeog ‘pieog buiuue|d JO sa1np AjaeD .

(10123.1g
buluue|d eye) Jojessiuiwpy buluoz jo sannp AjueD .

NOILVYLSININAY

B




VR0 pue maiAad 01 bunesw d1ignd 1usnbasgns pue
910J9q 10 €720z Alenuef ul o1jgnd 3y 01 1n0||0J PIJBADITY -

‘S9dueUIpIO BuUiSIARL UuIba( 0] 1UEMI]S .

"uolldeal |eniul
19D pue wJojul 01 SI9pP|OY 1S [BI0| YlIM (y2Z/01) bunsay »

"1IBMI1S UM SUOISIARL pasodoud pue 3dods auljal 0] JJeis .

Sd31S 1X3N




» BUIj04R) YIION

STTIH TIAA 11

SUND UYIP3J3N :1DBIUOD JJeIS

NOA Juey |



